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MEMORANDUM: 2021-04

DATE: August 5, 2021

TO: GMTDC Users

FROM: Michael Kasimirsky

SUBJECT: DEXRON® Test Upload Manual — Version August 15, 2021

The August 15, 2021 Version of the DEXRON® Test Upload Manual is now available for
download from the GMTDC website (www.gmtdc.org).

This revision changes the segments of the Formulation Code used to identify all DEXRON data
transmissions. The SPONID field, which is the first segment of the Formulation Code, is being replaced
with a new field, SID. This new field will contain the same test sponsor ID information as was contained
in the previous SPONID field.

This change was made because of a conflict with the existing SPONID field that is part of the standard
Header Data Dictionary used for all test transmissions.

This version supersedes all previous versions. The change from SPONID to SID takes effect for all DEXRON
test data transmissions on August 15, 2021.

c: https://GMTDC.org/ftp/docs/bulletins/GMTDC Memo02021-04.pdf

GMTDC Users
JAC
FMF

Distribution: Electronic Mail


http://www.gmtdc.org/
https://gmtdc.org/ftp/docs/bulletins/GMTDC_Memo2021-04.pdf

